
 
 

 

DINWIDDIE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 

DINWIDDIE, VIRGINIA 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
NAME: Medical Insurance Carrier 

NUMBER: 20-051520 
 

Addendum #2 

ISSUE DATE: 05/15/2020 DUE DATE/TIME: 06/15/2020, 3:00 P.M. 

The following are questions/clarifications and requests for additional information we 

have received regarding this RFP. 

 

Issued by:  Brenda Austin, Purchasing Agent, Dinwiddie County School Board – 

baustin@dcpsnet.org 

Tom Cheswick – Mark III Employee Benefits – tom@markiiieb.com 

 

 

Additional Information including additional claims information, plan designs, 

census updates, etc. 

 

1. Please send an email to Tom Cheswick – tom@markiiieb.com requesting this 

information and all the additional documents that will be made available will be 

emailed to you in a secure format. 

 

 

Questions 

 

1. Will Dinwiddie County Schools Board accept a proposal for a standalone dental 

plan?  Yes, all competitive proposals will be reviewed. 

 

2. Will the current carrier renewal be provided?  No, this information will not be 

released. 

 

3. The RFP states “net” commission, just want to confirm – Yes, all proposal for all 

lines of coverage should be “net” of commission 
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4. What are the employer’s contributions to the plans? – Employer contributions 

are made to all tiers of the medical and dental plans.  The vision plan is 

100% employee paid.  

 

5. Do you anticipate to extending the due date?  No 

 

6. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 

bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  All questions 

and information requests that are received within the parameters of the RFP 

will be answered and provided to all vendors through an Addendum process. 

 

7. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? No. 

8.  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  It was also posted on: 

eVA - www.eva.virginia.gov 
 

9. Is there currently a wellness program in place?  The current United Healthcare 

plan includes SimplyEngaged.  A brochure is attached.   
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